



## Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group

*"Our neighbourhood, our future"*

Notes of the meeting of the Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group held on Friday 20<sup>th</sup> October, 2017 at 10.30am at the Community Centre, Brinton Lane, Hythe.

### ATTENDEES

Cllr, Chris Harrison, Cllr Graham Parkes, Cllr Jo Fowler, Cllr Dan Poole, Stephanie Bennett

### **AGENDA**

#### **1.0 APOLOGIES**

Candy Huxham  
Alex Wade  
Dan Poole  
Helen Bradley-Owers

#### **2.0 NOTES OF LAST MEETING**

The notes of the meeting held on Friday 22 September, 2017 were agreed

#### **3.0 STRATEGIC ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT**

SB briefed the group on the area wide and site specific strategic environmental assessments that were being undertaken for the group and that were funded by the DCLG. There is no information available re completion dates.

#### **4.0 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN STRUCTURE**

Group considered the proposed structure and agreed to follow this in the first instance however it may need adapting as it progresses

#### **5.0 HYPHE PIER APPROACH & TRAFFIC IN HYPHE CENTRE**

- a) SB to write to General estates and request a meeting to discuss the future of the site to the rear of Hotspur House. The group felt that it was important to try to introduce public access to the High Water Mark.
- b) SB to contact HCC to discuss the potential for the one way system and what the thoughts were re the direction of traffic on Pylewell Road and School Road.

#### **6.0 IMPORTANT BUILDINGS AND INFRASTRUCTURE**

Chairman reported on the buildings of importance and it was agreed that:

- a) A consultation exercise should be undertaken with the community to identify buildings of importance to the street scene. Consultation to be an online and Herald Survey
- b) Following consultation the Group to assess the responses from the community
- c) SB to prepare a report setting out the process for such considerations to include the resources required to be considered at the next meeting

d) Consultation and editorial to be considered at the next meeting

## **7.0 TIMELINE**

SB reported that the timeline had slipped due to the necessity to undertake the strategic environmental assessments and the impact of further considerations. If the draft is ready, and passed the examiner by Spring 2019, the referendum could be held at the same time as the District and Parish elections

## **8.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting to be held 20 November to consider the further consultation work.  
A special meeting to be arranged with HCC Highways.

